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8 December 1986

Mr. Thomas K. Latimer

Staff Director

Permanent Select Committee on Intelligence
House of Representatives

Washington, D.C. 20515

Dear Tom:

Enclosed are additional materials responsive to Mike O'Neil's oral

requests of last week regarding the Iranian program. Specifically, they
are:

a) Memoranda prepared by George Cave on the NSC negotiations
and arms transfers concerning Iran in 1985-86.

b) Memoranda, etc. prepared by Chief, Near East
D1v151on, (C/NE) regarding tors macter.

c) hobanlfar correspondence referred to by George Cave in
\\his -discussions with HPSCI staff.

4) 13 February 1986 cable to U.S. Customs re flight clearance
for Agency—sponsored commercial aircraft.

We have previously provided to the Committee, on 4 December, the following
reguested documents:

a) 14 October 1986 memo to the DCI from Charles Allen (with
7-page attachment), Subject: U.S.-Iranian Project.

b) 17 October 1986 memo to DCI from Charles Allen
Subject: Ghobanifar Channel.

C) Undated, unsigned memo to Poindexter by DCI
(Subject: Roy Furmark's Comments on Hostage Situation)
(prepared 24 October 1986 by Allen/Cave).

d) 7 November 1986 memo to DCI from Charles Allen
Subject: Meeting with Roy Furmark.
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e) 7 December 1985 Memorandum for the Record (MFR) by

John McMahon re Use of Proprietary Airline and
Related Matters.

f) 9 October 1986 MFR by Robert Gates re Lunch with
Ollie North.

g) Operational traffic carried and referred to by

Dewey Clarridge in his 3 December 1986 meeting with
HPSCI staff.

Following is the status of the remaining materials requested by the
Committee:

a) DCI MFRs re Allen October '86 Memos: An 8 October
memorandum from the DCI to C/NE is attached. To the
best of our knowledge, no other such documents exist,

b) Clarridge Message to Proprietary re General Secord:
No such document exists. Clarridge orally conveyed

the message to which in turn contacted
the proprietary-

c) Information on Swiss Banks: I understand that Danny
~ Childs has provided the staff with this data.

Thanks for your continuing patience. Let me know if you have any
questions. The other documents we have furnished, to date, to SSCI pursuant
to its subpoena will be provided under separate cover.

Sincerely,

Urrice of Congressional Affairs

Enclosures
as stated




